
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Monday, 23rd June 2008 
 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 

 

At 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
MEETINGS 
 

• Questions must be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by no later than midday, 
two working days before the day of the meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate 
responses and investigate issues if necessary. 

• A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public 
on an item on the agenda.  A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public 
questions if necessary at each meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  This will 
provide an opportunity for members of the public to raise and ask questions on any issue 
falling within the remit of the Committee. 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - MONDAY, 23RD JUNE 2008 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to be held in 
Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Monday, 23rd June 2008 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

Item on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Committee. Each member 
of the public will be allowed to ask one question within his or her allocated 3 minutes. 
 
 

4. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 

committee held on 22 May 2008 (enclosed) 
 
Matters Arising from the Minutes 
 
Further to Minute 08.OS.33 the Committee to receive a verbal report on the number of 
families who have been identified for assistance through the Vulnerable Families Project   
 
 
 

5. Executive Cabinet - 26 June 2008   
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 
 

13 June 2008 



 To consider any reports on the agenda for the Executive Cabinet meeting to be held on 
26 June 2008. 
 
Members of the Committee are requested to notify the Democratic Services Section by 
10.00am Friday 20 June 2008 to ensure the attendance of the appropriate Executive 
Member. 
 
Please bring your copy of the Executive Cabinet agenda previously circulated. 
 
 
 
 

6. Capital Programme - Provisional Outturn for 2007/08 and Update on 2008/09 
Programme  (Pages 7 - 26) 

 
 Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) (enclosed). 

 
 
 
 

7. Revenue Budget - Provisional Outturn for 2007/08  (Pages 27 - 34) 
 
 Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) (enclosed). 

 
 
 
 

8. Forward Plan  (Pages 35 - 40) 
 
 The Councils current Forward Plan for the four-month period 1 June 2008 to 30 

September 2008 is enclosed. 
 
A new Plan is due to be published on Tuesday 17 June 2008 and this will be forwarded to 
Members before the meeting.  
 
Will Members please note that the Committee at its last meeting requested to examine 
with the appropriate Director the under mentioned report prior to any decision being taken 
by the Executive. 

• Chorley Community Safety Partnership – Local Action Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9. Task and Finish Groups   
 
 Chorley Community Housing 

 
The Chair, Councillor Devaney to update Members on the Task and Finish Groups 
established to examine the contract and other issues relating too the service provided by 
Chorley Community Housing (CCH). 
 
The Committee to confirm the following membership of the Task and Finish Group - 
Councillors M Devaney (Chair), A Bradley, T Brown, R Lees, M Lowe, H Heaton and R 
Russell 
and approve the following additional Councillors J Molyneaux ,K Joyce and S Walsh 
 
.Joint Central Lancashire Inquiry into Affordable Housing       
 
The Chair Councillor Edgerley to report on the progress. 
 
To confirm Chorley’s membership on the inquiry 
 
Councillors D Edgerley (Chair), A Cain and L Lennox 
.   
Streetscene Inquiry 
 
To confirm the membership of the Task and Finish Group 
 
Councillors A Lowe (Chair), S Smith, D Platt, Doreen Dickinson, K Joyce, P Wilson, J 
Snape and S Walsh 
 
First meeting to scope the inquiry – 24 July 2008. 
 
Chorley Town Centre Audit and Design Strategy 
 
The draft Chorley Town Centre Design Strategy has now been completed and all 
members of the Council have been invited to attend a presentation on Thursday 10 July 
2008 at 6.30pm. The consultant from Landscape Projects will give the presentation on the 
findings.  
  

10. Scrutiny Inquiry   
 
 Further to Minute 08.OS.22 (2) the Committee to consider a third topic for a Scrutiny 

inquiry 
 

11. Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2007/08   
 
 To consider the 2007/08 Annual Report (to follow) 

 
12. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme - 2008/09 (enclosed)  (Pages 41 - 44) 
 
13. Any other item(s) the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

 
Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 



 
Gordon Bankes  
Democratic Services Officer  
E-mail: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515123 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor 

Dennis Edgerley (Chair), Councillor Alan Cain (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Nora Ball, 
Mike Devaney, Mrs Marie Gray, Harold Heaton, Kevin Joyce, Adrian Lowe, Mark Perks, 
Rosie Russell, Joyce Snape and Peter Wilson for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Donna Hall (Chief Executive), Gary Hall (Assistant Chief Executive 

(Business Transformation)), Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and 
Performance)), Carol Russell (Head of Democratic Services) and Gordon Bankes 
(Democratic Services Officer) for attendance.  

 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 22 May 2008 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday, 22 May 2008 
 

Present: Councillor Dennis Edgerley (Chair), Councillor Alan Cain (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Mike Devaney, Mrs Marie Gray, Harold Heaton, Kevin Joyce, Adrian Lowe, Mark Perks, 
Rosie Russell, Joyce Snape and Peter Wilson 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Eric Bell (Executive Member for Neighbourhoods) 
 

 
 

08.OS.25 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Nora Ball. 
 

08.OS.26 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
There were no declarations of interest by any of the Committee Members on any of 
the agenda items on the agenda. 
 

08.OS.27 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 
No members of the public had requested the opportunity to raise questions on any of 
the agenda items. 
 

08.OS.28 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 25 March 2008 were confirmed as a correct record for 
signature by the Chair. 
 

08.OS.29 EXECUTIVE CABINET  
 
The Chair reported that there had been no requests from any of the Committee 
Members for specific consideration of any of the reports to be presented to the 29 May 
2008 meeting of the Executive Cabinet. 
 

08.OS.30 FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Committee received the Council’s Forward Plan setting out details of the key 
executive decisions expected to be taken between 1 May 2008 to 31 August 2008. 
 
The Committee had previously indicated its wish to have the opportunity of 
considering and commenting on the Pay and Workforce Strategy in advance of its 
consideration by the Executive Cabinet. 
 
The Committee received from the Corporate Director (Human Resources and 
Organisational Development) a short presentation on a report that was being 
considered by the Executive Cabinet on 29 May on the Workforce Development Plan 
2008-2011. 
 
The report indicated that the introduction of a Workforce Development Plan was an 
essential part of the Council’s improvement planning and ensured that we have the 
skills, attitudes and commitment needed with the workforce to deliver the Council’s 
vision. 
 
The aim of the plan was to maximise our people assets to deliver effective and 
efficient public services. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 22 May 2008 

 
Concern was expressed at how new Members receive information on how the Council 
works and how experience can be gained. 
 
An example was given of a system developed by Lancashire County Council of the 
Executive Member/Lead Officer updating Members on information relating to their 
specific portfolio. 
 
RESOLVED –  1) That the report be noted. 
 
2) That the Executive Cabinet be recommended that in order to keep all other 
Councillors better informed, Executive Members should provide regular 
individual portfolio briefings. 
 
3)  That the Executive Cabinet be notified that this Committee wishes to 
examine with the appropriate Director, the Chorley Community Safety 
Partnership – Local Action Plan. 
 
(Councillor Mrs Marie Gray left the meeting at 7.15pm) 
 

08.OS.31 CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION PARTNERSHIP  
 
Further to Minute 08.0S.18 the Committee received a report of the Corporate Director 
(Neighbourhoods) following the request to the Committee to report back following an 
extended period of consultation on the proposed pilot merge of the Chorley, South 
Ribble and West Lancashire Community Safety Partnerships. 
 
The report indicated that during this period of extended consultation it had been 
established that West Lancashire will not be included in the pilot proposal to merge at 
this point in time and confirmation to proceed with the proposed pilot had been 
confirmed from South Ribble. 
 
The report indicated the feedback received from the consultation and it was proposed 
that the pilot would commence at the earliest on 1 July 2008. 
 
RESOLVED – 1) That the pilot proposal to merge the Community Safety 
Partnership of Chorley and South Ribble into a strategic Crime and Disorder 
Reduction Partnership be supported. 
 
2) That the report be forwarded to the Executive Cabinet on 26 June 2008 for 
endorsement, including the proposed framework for local arrangements for 
Chorley and a request from this Committee be made to the Executive Cabinet 
for a 6 month (rather than 12 month) key milestones as part of the measures for 
success criteria. 
 

08.OS.32 BUSINESS PLAN MONITORING STATEMENTS - 1 JANUARY 2008 TO 31 
MARCH 2008  
 
The Committee received the final quarter Business Plan and Performance Monitoring 
Statements for the following services: 
 

• Leisure and Culture (People Directorate) 

• Development and Regeneration (Business Directorate) 

• Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment (Neighbourhoods Directorate) 

• Customer, Democratic and Legal Services 

• Human Resources 

• Financial Services 

• Information and Communication Technology Services 

• Policy and Performance 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 22 May 2008 

 
The Corporate Director (People) informed the Committee that good progress across 
all areas during 2007/08 with no significant variation to report.  The report identified 
that all performance indicators were exceeding target or were within the acceptable 
limit. 
 
The Corporate Director (Business) presented the Panel with her Business Plan 
indicating that the past 12 months had seen progress in a number of areas as well as 
some new challenges.  Key posts at a management level have been filled and at the 
beginning of the year challenging targets for the time had been taken and in spite of 
staff shortages the targets had been achieved and with regards to major applications 
were in the upper quartile when compared with other authorities. 
 
Members noted that the decision to bring the Housing Options and Allocations team 
back in house had already paid dividends with a reduction in the number of 
households in Bed and Breakfast reduced from 17 to 1. 
 
The Panel received the Business Plan Monitoring Statement relating to the 
Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment Directorate indicating that during this 
final quarter and following the formation of the new Directorate, the Neighbourhoods 
Directorate had begun to establish itself as a collective team in response to the 
developing neighbourhoods agenda for Chorley.  The report set out the key messages 
with members discussing the first “Week of Action” that had taken place in Chorley 
East. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Business Plan Monitoring Statements be noted. 
 
 

08.OS.33 CORPORATE FINAL QUARTER PERFORMANCE REPORT, 2007/08 - 
MONITORING REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31 MARCH 2008  
 
The Committee received the fourth quarter performance management report 
indicating the Authority’s performance in relation to both the Best Value Performance 
Indicators and the Council’s Key Performance Indicators. 
 
The report indicated that this was the second report on the key projects since the 
Corporate Strategy was refreshed in October 2007 and already the overall 
performance of the key projects was 81% of the projects were either completed, 
progressing ahead of plan or on plan. 
 
Six projects had been identified as “amber” due to varying degrees of over-run on time 
and contingency budgets.  However project managers were confident that they will be 
delivered in the foreseeable future.  No projects had been identified as red this 
quarter. 
 
The BVPI performance trend showed a positive picture of continued improvement, 
with limited instances of deteriorating performance. 
 
The report indicated that although performance overall was a picture of excellence 
and improving performance, there remained a need to understand and carefully 
manage performance where it was not meeting the Council’s expectations or had not 
shown improvement and to improve these areas action plans had been drawn up. 
 
In terms of quartile comparisons and achieving targets it was also very positive, with 
46% of indicators in the top quartile and 70% of indicators achieving target, an 
improvement on last year’s position of 32% and 66% respectively. 
 
Members raised issues on the key projects that had been rated as “amber”.  In 
particular concern was expressed at the delays in the delivery of the vulnerable 
families project and developing the Community Plan for Buckshaw, highlighting the 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 3



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 22 May 2008 

use of Section 106 money as an issue.  Members also raised issues relating to the 
continuing improvement to the green corridor of Chorley especially in relation to the 
capital project of Astley Park. 
 
RESOLVED – (1)      That the report be noted. 
 
(2) That the Committee received a report at its next meeting on the 23 June 
2008 on the number of families who had been identified for assistance through 
the Vulnerable Families Project. 
 
(3) That in relation to improving the Green Corridor Project for Astley Park 
the Committee requested that it be kept informed of any proposals to omit the 
Adventure Playground element of the Astley Park scheme due to funding. 
 
(4) That alternative funding sources be investigated including LCC’s “Play 
Builder Starter Grant” to enable this key part of the Council’s play strategy to be 
implemented. 
 
 

08.OS.34 TASK AND FINISH GROUPS  
 
The Committee was requested to appoint Members to each of the following Task and 
Finish Groups: 
 

• To examine the contract and other issues relating to the services provided by 
Chorley Community Housing (CCH). 

 

• Streetscene issues. 
 

• Chorley Town Centre Audit and Design Strategy (Continuation from 2007/08). 
 

• Joint Central Lancashire Scrutiny Inquiry into Affordable Housing 
(Continuation from 2007/08). 

 
The Committee received the agreed meeting dates for the Task and Finish Groups. 
 
RESOLVED – That the membership and key dates for the Overview and Scrutiny 
Task Groups be as follows: 
 
Chorley Community Housing Inquiry 
 
Councillors M Devaney (Chair), A Bradley, T Brown, R Lees, M Lowe, H Heaton 
and R Russell. 
First meeting to scope the inquiry – 10 June 2008. 
 
Streetscene Inquiry 
 
Councillors A Lowe (Chair), S Smith, D Platt, Doreen Dickinson, K Joyce, P 
Wilson and J Snape. 
First meeting to scope the inquiry – 24 July 2008. 
 
Town Centre Audit and Design Strategy (continued from 2007/08) 
 
A presentation to all Members on the Draft Design Strategy by the architect will 
take place on 10 July 2008.  Following a consultation period the draft strategy 
will go to Executive Cabinet (but will also be considered by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee just prior to going to Executive Cabinet). 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 4



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 22 May 2008 

Joint Scrutiny of Affordable Housing with South Ribble and Preston 
 
Councillors D Edgerley (Chair), A Cain and L Lennox.  Dates to be arranged with 
South Ribble and Preston. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 5



Agenda Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template December 2007  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Assistant Chief Executive 
(Business Transformation) 

( 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 23 June 2008 

    

CAPITAL PROGRAMME PROVISIONAL OUTTURN 2007/08 AND 

MONITORING 2008/09 ONWARDS 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To report the provisional outturn for the Capital Programme for 2007/08, which is subject 
to audit. 

 
2. To provide a progress update for the Capital Programme for 2008/09 onwards, including a 

review of the availability of capital resources required for the financing of the programme. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

3. That the provisional outturn for the 2007/08 Capital Programme, which totals £6,473,979, 
be noted. 

 
4. That the financing of the 2007/08 Capital programme as set out in Appendix 1 to this 

report be approved. 
 
5. That the net slippage of capital expenditure from 2007/08 be added to the Capital 

Programme for 2008/09. 
 
6. That the revised Capital Programme for 2008/09, as set out in Appendix 3 at a total of 

£10,034,550, be approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 

7. During 2007/08 the Executive Cabinet has received regular monitoring reports estimating 
the outturn for the Capital Programme. The previous report presented to the Executive 
Cabinet of 27 March 2008 updated the programme to a total of £7,292,970. This final 
monitoring report for 2007/08 indicates a net reduction in capital expenditure of £818,991, 
giving a provisional outturn of £6,473,979.  

 
8. The variance at outturn is made up of an increase in expenditure of £390,407 less slippage 

of committed expenditure to 2008/09. The largest expenditure increases are £198,882 in 
respect of Buckshaw Village Railway Station, which is financed by a S106 contribution; and 
£152,315 in respect of the capitalisation of restructuring costs, the purpose of which is to 
generate savings in the revenue budget in subsequent financial years. Of the slippage, over 
half is in respect of just one budget, a contribution towards the cost of the Eaves Green Link 
Road (financed by the sale of the Council’s developable land in the area). The County 
Council have now provided an invoice for this contribution so that payment should be made 
early in 2008/09. All other expenditure variances are presented in Appendix 1 and 2. 

 
9. The proposed financing of the 2007/08 Capital Programme does not require any borrowing, 

which gives a revenue saving in 2008/09 that will be taken account of in revenue budget 
monitoring. Additional borrowing will be required in 2008/09 because of the slippage of 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 7



expenditure from 2007/08, though the aim would be to keep total borrowing for the four 
years 2007/08 to 2010/11 within the total previously approved. However, there are reasons 
to consider whether there may be a shortfall of capital receipts during 2008/09 compared to 
the budgeted total, particularly in respect of ‘Preserved Right To Buy’ income from Chorley 
Community Housing. The availability of capital resources should be reviewed in detail and 
the implications of any shortfall on the financing of the Capital Programme be taken into 
account. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(If the recommendations are accepted) 

10. The slippage to 2008/09 represents expenditure that was committed during 2007/08 but 
which was not incurred by 31st March 2008 for various reasons. It is necessary to increase 
the 2008/09 programme by this sum to enable the completion of the projects. 

 
11. The 2008/09 programme should also be adjusted to take account of slippage of currently 

uncommitted budgets to the following year, the transfer to revenue of some budgets, and 
deletion of other budgets pending confirmation that they are required. 

 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

12. The Capital Programme for 2007/08 could have been financed in part by incurring the 
budgeted ‘prudential borrowing’ of £1.190m. However, slipping the use of borrowing to a 
later year gives a revenue budget saving in 2008/09. 

 

 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
13. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 
 

Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
Central Lancashire sub-region 

√ 
Develop local solutions to climate 
change.  

 

Improving equality of opportunity and 
life chances  

 Develop the Character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live  √ 

Involving people in their communities  
√ 

Ensure Chorley Borough Council is a 
performing organization  √ 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
14. The previous Capital Programme monitoring report presented to Executive Cabinet of 

27 March 2008 took account of information provided by project managers in order to 
estimate the outturn for 2007/08. Though there is a large net underspend of £818,991, 
much of this total is in respect of just three budgets, discussed in more detail below. 

 
15. The figures presented in this report are provisional and are subject to external audit. It is 

not expected that these figures will changes significantly as a result of the audit. 
 

 
 
CAPITAL PROGRAMME PROVISIONAL OUTTURN 2007/08 
 
16. Attached at Appendix 1 is a detailed analysis of the provisional outturn for 2007/08 

compared to the revised budget. This appendix also presents the proposed financing of 
the 2007/08 Capital Programme and identifies the slippage of expenditure to 2008/09 and 
other expenditure variances. These other changes at outturn are analysed in detail in 
Appendix 2. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 8



17. Of the slippage to 2008/09, over half is in respect of just one budget, the final contribution 
to the County Council’s cost of constructing the Eaves Green Link Road. Chorley Council 
will now make the payment early in 2008/09, having received recently an invoice from 
County. This contribution has been enabled by the sale of the Council’s land at Eaves 
Green jointly with English Partnerships during 2007/08, the capital receipt having been 
earmarked for this purpose. 

 
18. Offsetting the slippage was a net increase in expenditure on other schemes of £390,407. 

Most of this was in respect of just two budgets. The largest variance relates to the 
Buckshaw Village Railway Station, which was £198,882 more than forecast. As this is 
financed with a S106 contribution specifically for this purpose there is no impact on the 
Council’s own capital resources. The expenditure is being incurred by Network Rail on 
behalf of the Council and as a consequence it is difficult to estimate the phasing of the 
costs. 

 

19. Expenditure on capitalised restructuring costs has also increased by £152,315. This 
relates to redundancy costs and pension fund contributions, which can be capitalised with 
the permission of the Secretary of State. By capitalising the expenditure, an increase in 
costs to the revenue budget is thereby avoided. 

 
20. The proposed financing of the Capital Programme avoids the use of borrowing in 2007/08, 

which gives a revenue budget saving in 2008/09 that will be taken into account in 
monitoring of that budget. This has been achieved by a combination of the slippage of 
expenditure to 2008/09 and a change to the phasing of the use of other capital resources, 
in particular Housing Capital Grant. 

 
CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2008/09 ONWARDS 
 
21. Attached at Appendix 3 is an updated Capital Programme for 2008/09 to 20010/11. The 

first column – Current Estimate 2008/09 – is the Original estimate for 2008/09 plus the 
slippage from 2007/08 that was reported to Executive Cabinet of 27 March 2008. It is 
recommended that the additional slippage from 2007/08 identified at outturn is added to 
the 2008/09 budget. 

 
22. In addition to the slippage, a number of other changes to the programme have been 

identified after discussions with project managers. These are as follows: 
 

• Town Centre Investment - £31,690 and £10,000 to be included in the revenue budget 
instead of the capital programme. Though much of the expenditure should be of long-
term benefit to Chorley, it does not meet the statutory definition of capital expenditure. 
There are no resource implications for either revenue or capital budgets. Slippage of 
£200,000 capital expenditure from 2008/09 to 2009/10 is also required. 

 

• Affordable Housing – slippage of £28,500 to 2009/10. The phasing of the other 
affordable housing budgets should be reviewed and proposals reported back at a later 
date. 

 

• Investment in Council Assets – slippage of £50,000 to 2009/10. 

 

• Business directorate projects – deletion of Cotswold House Refurbishment (£3.2m) 
pending alternative proposals being developed. Deletion of the eDevelopment project 
pending confirmation of whether further payments to the contractor of required. 

 

• Neighbourhoods directorate projects – deletion of Safer Stronger Communities budget 
of £20,070, which is incorporated in the revenue budget instead. Merger of various 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 9



refuse/recycling/litter budgets for bins/boxes etc. and reduction by £10,160 to match 
increase in revenue budget. 

 

• The likely phasing of the remaining expenditure on the Buckshaw Village Railway 
Station is not yet known and will be added to the programme at a later date. The effect 
on resources should be neutral when it is added, as the expenditure is financed from 
S106 resources received for this purpose. 

 
23. Though these changes help the resource position, there are reasons to review the 

availability of resources and to consider whether budgeted capital receipts can be 
achieved. In particular, though ‘Preserved Right to Buy’ receipts from CCH were on target 
during 2007/08, circumstances have changed. The original estimate for 2008/09 required 
a total of £1m, which should have been achievable had sales continued at the same rate 
as last year. However, this is beginning to look less likely, firstly because of the effect of 
the so-called ‘credit crunch’, which may mean that CCH’s tenants find it harder to get 
mortgages to purchase their properties; and secondly because tenants may prefer to wait 
for improvements to their properties to be completed before buying them. The likelihood is 
that capital receipts from this source will be considerably lower than in 2007/08. 

 
24. Should resources fall short of the estimated values, any shortfall could be met by 

increased borrowing, but this is undesirable because of the impact on the revenue budget. 
The alternative would be to reduce or rephase budgeted capital expenditure and to 
increase other capital resources, where the Council has the ability to do this. Working with 
Liberata Property Services, the availability of capital receipts from the disposal of surplus 
or low-income earning assets should be considered. Members may wish to consider 
whether any existing capital schemes should be financed with the uncommitted Local 
Authority Business Growth Incentive Scheme Grant in hand at 31 March 2008, which is 
about £0.357m. Project managers should consider to review the phasing of their 
schemes, in case any expenditure can be slipped to later years. 

 
IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
25. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’ 

comments are included: 
 

Finance 
√ 

Customer Services   

Human Resources  Equality and Diversity  
Legal  No significant implications in this 

area 
 

GARY HALL 
ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION) 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Michael Jackson 5490 6
th
 June 2008 Capital Outturn 07-08 Monitoring 08-09. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 10



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
2
0
0
7
/0

8
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
7
/0

8

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
8
/0

9

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
)

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 C
a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n

4
0
,0

0
0

0
4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

W
e
b
s
it
e
 R

e
fr

e
s
h

1
5
,0

5
0

0
1
5
,0

5
0

1
5
,0

5
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

it
c
h
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

is
h
o
p
 R

a
w

s
th

o
rn

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
9
,9

9
0

4
1
9
,9

9
4

1
9
,9

9
4

0

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t

- 
C

h
a
rn

o
c
k
 R

ic
h
a
rd

 F
C

6
,0

0
0

0
6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
) 

T
o

ta
l

8
1
,0

4
0

0
4

8
1
,0

4
4

1
9
,9

9
4

6
1
,0

5
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t)

C
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 C

o
s
ts

7
0
0
,0

0
0

1
5
2
,3

1
5

8
5
2
,3

1
5

8
5
2
,3

1
5

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
F

ix
e
d
 A

s
s
e
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

(2
9
,9

8
6
)

(4
9
,0

1
4
)

2
1
,0

0
0

2
1
,0

0
0

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

D
is

a
b
le

d
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

1
1
,2

9
0

2
0
,5

1
7

3
1
,8

0
7

3
1
,8

0
7

G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 -

 l
a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

9
6
1
,7

3
0

3
9
6
1
,7

3
3

9
6
1
,7

3
3

0

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ys
te

m
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
6
,0

0
0

2
5
,9

8
5

1
1
1
,9

8
5

7
4
,6

9
4

3
7
,2

9
1

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t)
 T

o
ta

l
1
,8

5
9
,0

2
0

(2
9
,9

8
6
)

1
4
9
,8

0
6

1
,9

7
8
,8

4
0

1
,0

3
6
,4

2
7

9
4
2
,4

1
3

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

ys
te

m
1
8
,0

0
0

(1
4
,7

6
3
)

0
3
,2

3
7

3
,2

3
7

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 T

o
ta

l
1
8
,0

0
0

(1
4
,7

6
3
)

0
3
,2

3
7

0
3
,2

3
7

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 11



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
2
0
0
7
/0

8
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
7
/0

8

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
8
/0

9

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
IC

T

W
e
b
s
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(i
n
c
l.
 I
C

T
 s

a
la

ry
 c

a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
)

3
0
,0

0
0

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

T
h
in

 C
lie

n
t 
P

ilo
t/
F

u
ll 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

2
5
1
,1

5
0

(1
7
5
,1

3
4
)

7
6
,3

9
8

1
5
2
,4

1
4

1
5
2
,4

1
4

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
y

6
7
,0

0
0

(6
7
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
IC

T
 T

o
ta

l
3
4
8
,1

5
0

(2
4
2
,1

3
4
)

4
6
,3

9
8

1
5
2
,4

1
4

0
1
5
2
,4

1
4

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
)

L
it
te

r/
D

o
g
 W

a
s
te

/O
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
re

c
yc

lin
g
 b

in
s

2
4
,6

6
0

(1
)

2
4
,6

5
9

2
4
,6

5
9

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

re
c
yc

lin
g
/l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 &

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
rs

2
4
,0

0
0

(1
3
,7

3
0
)

0
1
0
,2

7
0

1
0
,2

7
0

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g
/K

e
rb

s
id

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

1
3
0
,1

0
0

(5
)

1
3
0
,0

9
5

1
3
0
,0

9
5

D
E

F
R

A
 W

a
s
te

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

G
ra

n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
4
4
,9

7
0

0
4
4
,9

7
0

4
4
,9

6
6

4

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
a
lm

in
g
/l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s

1
8
,0

0
0

0
1
8
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

0

In
te

lli
g
e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

1
3
,7

9
0

3
1
3
,7

9
3

1
3
,7

9
3

A
lle

yg
a
te

s
5
1
,4

9
0

(1
,0

2
9
)

0
5
0
,4

6
1

5
0
,4

6
1

0

B
u
ild

in
g
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
2
6
,7

6
0

(4
)

2
6
,7

5
6

2
6
,7

5
6

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
) 

T
o

ta
l

3
3
3
,7

7
0

(1
4
,7

5
9
)

(7
)

3
1
9
,0

0
4

1
4
0
,1

8
3

1
7
8
,8

2
1

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 12



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
2
0
0
7
/0

8
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
7
/0

8

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
8
/0

9

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
)

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

3
5
5
,0

0
0

(1
,9

1
4
)

2
,0

6
7

3
5
5
,1

5
3

3
5
5
,1

5
3

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

0
0

- 
H

o
m

e
 R

e
p
a
ir
 G

ra
n
ts

1
0
5
,0

0
0

(1
4
,5

3
0
)

7
,5

0
7

9
7
,9

7
7

9
7
,9

7
7

0

- 
E

n
e
rg

y 
G

ra
n
ts

1
0
1
,8

8
0

(2
4
,4

6
3
)

7
,5

0
7

8
4
,9

2
4

8
4
,9

2
4

0

- 
H

a
n
d
yp

e
rs

o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
1
0
,0

0
0

0
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

0

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
ts

w
o
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 U

n
it

4
0
,0

0
0

(3
,8

1
0
)

5
3

3
6
,2

4
3

3
6
,2

4
3

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

1
0
,0

0
0

(2
,8

0
0
)

(7
,2

0
0
)

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

a
lli

w
e
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 
2
0
0
7
-2

0
1
0

0
2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

0

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
a
n
c
s
 S

a
n
c
tu

a
ry

 S
c
h
e
m

e
0

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

A
L
S

 P
ro

je
c
t 
0
7
/0

9
0

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

0

E
A

G
A

 E
n
e
rg

y 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

0
7
,5

0
7

7
,5

0
7

7
,5

0
7

0

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 D

e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

1
0
3
,2

2
0

(1
0
3
,2

2
0
)

0
0

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

a
v
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t

3
3
,0

8
0

(2
4
8
)

3
2
,8

3
2

3
2
,8

3
2

0

e
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

2
4
,6

9
0

(1
2
,2

1
1
)

0
1
2
,4

7
9

1
2
,4

7
9

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 C

h
o
rl
e
y 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

8
0
,0

0
0

(1
1
,6

9
0
)

(4
0
,3

1
0
)

2
8
,0

0
0

2
8
,0

0
0

0

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 -

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 L

C
C

 s
c
h
e
m

e
1
,1

9
5
,9

8
0

(6
1
9
,4

5
1
)

1
8
,1

7
0

5
9
4
,6

9
9

2
6
6
,7

5
0

3
2
7
,9

4
9

B
u
c
k
s
h
a
w

 V
ill

a
g
e
 R

a
ilw

a
y 

S
ta

ti
o
n

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
9
8
,8

8
2

3
4
8
,8

8
2

3
4
8
,8

8
2

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
) 

T
o

ta
l

2
,2

0
8
,8

5
0

(6
9
0
,8

6
9
)

9
7
,5

6
1

1
,6

1
5
,5

4
2

1
,2

7
5
,1

1
4

3
4
0
,4

2
8

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 13



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
2
0
0
7
/0

8
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
7
/0

8

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
8
/0

9

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

)

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
/S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o
l 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

8
3
1
,2

5
0

2
7
,7

6
0

0
8
5
9
,0

1
0

8
5
9
,0

1
0

D
u
x
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

5
0
,0

0
0

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

A
s
tl
e
y 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

8
9
8
,8

2
0

(3
6
,7

4
3
)

2
8
,4

9
7

8
9
0
,5

7
4

6
7
4
,1

2
1

2
1
6
,4

5
3

A
s
tl
e
y 

P
a
rk

 W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
6
,0

0
0

(5
0
,4

0
6
)

(5
,5

9
4
)

0
0

V
ill

a
g
e
 H

a
ll 

&
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

3
0
,0

0
0

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 (

n
e
w

 b
u
ri
a
l 
a
re

a
)

5
5
0

(4
)

5
4
6

5
4
6

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
,7

8
0

(6
,7

8
0
)

0
0

0

C
h
o
rl
e
y 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 L

o
d
g
e
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

1
3
,4

9
0

(2
)

1
3
,4

8
8

1
3
,4

8
8

M
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 -

 C
lo

s
e
d
 C

h
u
rc

h
ya

rd
s

2
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

4
1

0
2
1
,5

4
1

2
1
,5

4
1

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 P
ro

je
c
ts

2
9
,0

5
0

(1
0
,2

4
8
)

1
5
,4

7
9

3
4
,2

8
1

2
0
,5

3
9

1
3
,7

4
2

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 R

a
il 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

7
,5

0
0

3
,7

0
0

1
1
,2

0
0

1
1
,2

0
0

0

C
o
m

m
o
n
 B

a
n
k
 -

 B
ig

 W
o
o
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir

3
7
0
,0

0
0

(1
4
6
)

4
8
,8

7
7

4
1
8
,7

3
1

3
6
9
,8

5
4

4
8
,8

7
7

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 P

la
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

2
5
,4

5
0

7
2
6

2
6
,1

7
6

2
6
,1

7
6

0

H
a
rp

e
rs

 L
a
n
e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 I
m

p
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

3
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
4

3
1
,2

0
4

3
1
,2

0
4

0

P
la

y/
R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

1
0
,2

5
0

(4
,2

5
0
)

3
0
1

6
,3

0
1

6
,3

0
1

0

U
ln

e
s
 W

a
lt
o
n
 P

la
y/

L
e
is

u
re

 S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

0
4
5
1

4
5
1

4
5
1

0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

5
0
,0

0
0

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

1
,2

0
4

1
,2

0
4

1
,2

0
4

0

C
o
p
p
u
ll 

P
la

yz
o
n
e
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

0
1
,8

0
6

1
,8

0
6

1
,8

0
6

0

C
R

M
 I
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

1
5
,0

0
0

(7
,6

1
5
)

0
7
,3

8
5

7
,3

8
5

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

) 
T

o
ta

l
2
,4

4
4
,1

4
0

(2
1
6
,8

8
7
)

9
6
,6

4
5

2
,3

2
3
,8

9
8

1
,1

4
2
,8

5
6

1
,1

8
1
,0

4
2

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 T

o
ta

l
7
,2

9
2
,9

7
0

(1
,2

0
9
,3

9
8
)

3
9
0
,4

0
7

6
,4

7
3
,9

7
9

3
,6

1
4
,5

7
4

2
,8

5
9
,4

0
5

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 14



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
2
0
0
7
/0

8
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
7
/0

8

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
8
/0

9

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

9
3
7
,8

0
1

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

1
,1

8
9
,7

9
0

(1
,1

8
9
,7

9
0
)

0
0

0

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
1
,3

7
0
,8

6
0

6
7
,7

0
3

2
2
5
,3

0
1

1
,6

6
3
,8

6
4

1
,6

6
3
,8

6
4

P
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 R

T
B

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

 C
C

H
1
,1

4
0
,0

0
0

3
,8

0
0

1
,1

4
3
,8

0
0

1
,1

4
3
,8

0
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
3
6
0
,3

7
0

(3
2
3
,6

5
0
)

(2
3
,2

3
2
)

1
3
,4

8
8

1
3
,4

8
8

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
- 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

r 
B

u
d
g
e
ts

7
4
,8

4
0

(3
6
,5

8
7
)

3
8
,2

5
3

3
8
,2

5
3

C
B

C
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

4
,1

3
5
,8

6
0

(1
,4

4
5
,7

3
7
)

1
6
9
,2

8
2

2
,8

5
9
,4

0
5

0
2
,8

5
9
,4

0
5

E
x
t.
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

1
,6

1
6
,7

5
0

(5
4
,6

5
6
)

1
6
4
,4

3
9

1
,7

2
6
,5

3
3

1
,7

2
6
,5

3
3

0

E
x
t.
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 L
o
tt
e
ry

 B
o
d
ie

s
6
9
4
,9

4
0

(2
0
,8

1
9
)

0
6
7
4
,1

2
1

6
7
4
,1

2
1

0

E
x
t.
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 O
th

e
r

3
7
0
,0

0
0

(1
4
6
)

0
3
6
9
,8

5
4

3
6
9
,8

5
4

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

1
8
0
,0

0
0

0
1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 W

P
E

G
4
4
,9

7
0

(4
)

4
4
,9

6
6

4
4
,9

6
6

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
n
t

9
5
,0

0
0

3
2
3
,6

5
0

0
4
1
8
,6

5
0

4
1
8
,6

5
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 L

P
S

A
1

0
7
1
,0

0
0

7
1
,0

0
0

7
1
,0

0
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 L

A
B

G
I

8
0
,0

0
0

(1
1
,6

9
0
)

(4
0
,3

1
0
)

2
8
,0

0
0

2
8
,0

0
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t

4
8
,6

9
0

4
4
8
,6

9
4

4
8
,6

9
4

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 O

th
e
r

2
6
,7

6
0

2
5
,9

9
6

5
2
,7

5
6

5
2
,7

5
6

0

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
3
,1

5
7
,1

1
0

2
3
6
,3

3
9

2
2
1
,1

2
5

3
,6

1
4
,5

7
4

3
,6

1
4
,5

7
4

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

7
,2

9
2
,9

7
0

(1
,2

0
9
,3

9
8
)

3
9
0
,4

0
7

6
,4

7
3
,9

7
9

3
,6

1
4
,5

7
4

2
,8

5
9
,4

0
5

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
 -

 O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
O

th
e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

In
c
re

a
s
e
s

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
)

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

it
c
h
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

is
h
o
p
 R

a
w

s
th

o
rn

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

4
4

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
) 

T
o

ta
l

4
0

4
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t)

C
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 C

o
s
ts

1
5
2
,3

1
5

1
5
2
,3

1
5

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
s
a
v
in

g

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
F

ix
e
d
 A

s
s
e
ts

(4
9
,0

1
4
)

(4
9
,0

1
4
)

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

&
 A

s
tl
e
y 

p
a
rk

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

D
is

a
b
le

d
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

2
0
,5

1
7

2
0
,5

1
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 -

 l
a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

3
3

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ys
te

m
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
5
,9

8
5

2
6
,0

0
0

(1
5
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
- 

n
o
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t)
 T

o
ta

l
1
4
9
,8

0
6

(2
8
,4

9
7
)

1
7
8
,3

1
8

(1
5
)

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
IC

T

W
e
b
s
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(i
n
c
l.
 I
C

T
 s

a
la

ry
 c

a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
)

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t

T
h
in

 C
lie

n
t 
P

ilo
t/
F

u
ll 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

7
6
,3

9
8

7
6
,3

9
8

T
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
IC

T
 T

o
ta

l
4
6
,3

9
8

0
7
6
,3

9
8

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 17



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
 -

 O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
O

th
e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

In
c
re

a
s
e
s

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
)

L
it
te

r/
D

o
g
 W

a
s
te

/O
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
re

c
yc

lin
g
 b

in
s

(1
)

(1
)

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g
/K

e
rb

s
id

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

(5
)

(5
)

In
te

lli
g
e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

3
3

B
u
ild

in
g
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
(4

)
(4

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
) 

T
o

ta
l

(7
)

0
3

(1
0
)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
)

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

2
,0

6
7

7
,5

0
7

(5
,4

4
0
)

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

- 
H

o
m

e
 R

e
p
a
ir
 G

ra
n
ts

7
,5

0
7

7
,5

0
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

- 
E

n
e
rg

y 
G

ra
n
ts

7
,5

0
7

7
,5

0
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
ts

w
o
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 U

n
it

5
3

5
3

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

(7
,2

0
0
)

(7
,2

0
0
)

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

a
lli

w
e
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 
2
0
0
7
-2

0
1
0

2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
a
n
c
s
 S

a
n
c
tu

a
ry

 S
c
h
e
m

e
2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

A
L
S

 P
ro

je
c
t 
0
7
/0

9
2
,2

8
2

2
,2

8
2

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

E
A

G
A

 E
n
e
rg

y 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

7
,5

0
7

7
,5

0
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 D

e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

(1
0
3
,2

2
0
)

(1
0
5
,6

7
5
)

2
,4

5
5

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

a
v
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t

(2
4
8
)

(2
4
8
)

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 C

h
o
rl
e
y 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

(4
0
,3

1
0
)

(4
0
,3

1
0
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 -

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 L

C
C

 s
c
h
e
m

e
1
8
,1

7
0

1
8
,1

7
0

P
a
ym

e
n
t 
s
lip

s
 t
o
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

B
u
c
k
s
h
a
w

 V
ill

a
g
e
 R

a
ilw

a
y 

S
ta

ti
o
n

1
9
8
,8

8
2

1
9
8
,8

8
2

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
) 

T
o

ta
l

9
7
,5

6
1

(6
8
,7

4
8
)

2
1
9
,5

0
7

(5
3
,1

9
8
)

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 18



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
 -

 O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
O

th
e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

In
c
re

a
s
e
s

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

)

A
s
tl
e
y 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
8
,4

9
7

2
8
,4

9
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

A
s
tl
e
y 

P
a
rk

 W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

(5
,5

9
4
)

(5
,5

9
4
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 (

n
e
w

 b
u
ri
a
l 
a
re

a
)

(4
)

(4
)

C
h
o
rl
e
y 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 L

o
d
g
e
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

(2
)

(2
)

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 P
ro

je
c
ts

1
5
,4

7
9

1
0
,4

7
9

5
,0

0
0

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 R

a
il 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

3
,7

0
0

3
,7

0
0

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

C
o
m

m
o
n
 B

a
n
k
 -

 B
ig

 W
o
o
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir

4
8
,8

7
7

4
8
,8

7
7

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 P

la
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

7
2
6

7
2
6

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

H
a
rp

e
rs

 L
a
n
e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 I
m

p
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

1
,2

0
4

1
,2

0
4

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

P
la

y/
R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

3
0
1

3
0
1

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

U
ln

e
s
 W

a
lt
o
n
 P

la
y/

L
e
is

u
re

 S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

4
5
1

4
5
1

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

1
,2

0
4

1
,2

0
4

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

C
o
p
p
u
ll 

P
la

yz
o
n
e
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

1
,8

0
6

1
,8

0
6

R
e
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

) 
T

o
ta

l
9
6
,6

4
5

9
7
,2

4
5

5
,0

0
0

(5
,6

0
0
)

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 T

o
ta

l
3
9
0
,4

0
7

0
4
7
9
,2

3
0

(8
8
,8

2
3
)

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
T

o
ta

l

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 C

h
o
rl

e
y
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

2
0
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

9
0

(3
1
,6

9
0
)

0
0

0

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 C

h
o
rl

e
y

1
0
,0

0
0

(1
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

M
a
rk

e
ts

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 (

P
h
a
s
e
 I

)
2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

3
2
5
,0

0
0

(2
0
0
,0

0
0
)

1
2
5
,0

0
0

8
2
5
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

1
,1

5
0
,0

0
0

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
6
0
5
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

9
0

(2
4
1
,6

9
0
)

3
7
5
,0

0
0

8
2
5
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

0
1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
a
n
c
s
 S

a
n
c
tu

a
ry

 S
c
h
e
m

e
5
7
,0

0
0

(2
8
,5

0
0
)

2
8
,5

0
0

2
8
,5

0
0

2
8
,5

0
0

5
7
,0

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

a
lli

w
e
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

2
0
0
7
-2

0
1
0

7
9
,0

0
0

7
9
,0

0
0

0
7
9
,0

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 H

A
L
S

 P
ro

je
c
t 

2
0
0
7
/0

8
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
8
8
0
,0

0
0

8
8
0
,0

0
0

0
8
8
0
,0

0
0

C
h
o
ic

e
 B

a
s
e
d
 L

e
tt

in
g
s

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
w

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 -

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
5
9
9
,4

0
0

5
9
9
,4

0
0

3
1
1
,5

0
0

3
1
1
,5

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

1
,2

8
7
,9

0
0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

o
ta

l
1
,6

3
5
,4

0
0

0
(2

8
,5

0
0
)

1
,6

0
6
,9

0
0

3
1
1
,5

0
0

2
8
,5

0
0

3
4
0
,0

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

2
,3

2
3
,9

0
0

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 &

 C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e
 P

o
t

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

0
1
8
0
,0

0
0

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 &

 C
li

m
a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 T

o
ta

l
1
8
0
,0

0
0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

M
a
tc

h
e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
o

t

M
a
tc

h
e
d
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

M
a
tc

h
e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
o

t 
T

o
ta

l
1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 21



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
T

o
ta

l

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 -
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

)

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
F

ix
e
d
 A

s
s
e
ts

3
0
0
,0

0
0

2
9
,9

9
0

3
2
9
,9

9
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

7
2
9
,9

9
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
s
s
e
ts

1
5
0
,0

0
0

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

1
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

)
4
5
0
,0

0
0

2
9
,9

9
0

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

4
2
9
,9

9
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

8
7
9
,9

9
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
)

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 C
a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t

9
,6

5
0

9
,6

5
0

0
9
,6

5
0

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

0
1
0
,0

0
0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 (

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
)

5
9
,6

5
0

0
0

5
9
,6

5
0

4
0
,0

0
0

0
4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

1
3
9
,6

5
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
)

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

3
7
1
,4

5
0

1
,9

1
0

3
7
3
,3

6
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

9
7
3
,3

6
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

2
0
0
,0

0
0

4
5
,6

0
0

3
2
,4

3
0

2
7
8
,0

3
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

6
7
8
,0

3
0

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
ts

w
o
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 U

n
it

3
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

(3
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

E
A

G
A

 E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

1
1
0
,0

0
0

1
1
0
,0

0
0

0
1
1
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
-r

e
la

te
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
e
xp

e
n
d
it
u
re

3
2
,4

3
0

(3
2
,4

3
0
)

0
0

0

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 D

e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

1
0
3
,2

2
0

1
0
3
,2

2
0

7
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

2
4
3
,2

2
0

e
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

0
1
2
,2

1
0

(1
2
,2

1
0
)

0
0

0

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 -

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 L

C
C

 s
c
h
e
m

e
0

6
1
9
,4

5
0

6
1
9
,4

5
0

0
6
1
9
,4

5
0

B
u
c
k
s
h
a
w

 V
ill

a
g
e
 R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(B

u
s
in

e
s
s
)

4
,0

1
7
,1

0
0

6
7
9
,1

7
0

(3
,2

1
2
,2

1
0
)

1
,4

8
4
,0

6
0

5
7
0
,0

0
0

0
5
7
0
,0

0
0

5
7
0
,0

0
0

2
,6

2
4
,0

6
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
)

L
e
g
a
l 
C

a
s
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
3
1
,7

5
0

3
1
,7

5
0

0
3
1
,7

5
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
)

3
1
,7

5
0

0
0

3
1
,7

5
0

0
0

0
0

3
1
,7

5
0

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 22



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
T

o
ta

l

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

e
-E

n
a
b
lin

g
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 -

 T
ra

in
in

g
3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

0
3
0
,0

0
0

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
5
0
,5

0
0

1
4
,7

6
0

6
5
,2

6
0

0
6
5
,2

6
0

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 T

o
ta

l
8
0
,5

0
0

1
4
,7

6
0

0
9
5
,2

6
0

0
0

0
0

9
5
,2

6
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
)

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
/l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 &

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
rs

6
9
,7

6
0

1
3
,7

3
0

4
,2

2
0

8
7
,7

1
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
8
7
,7

1
0

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
/K

e
rb

s
id

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

1
4
,3

8
0

(1
4
,3

8
0
)

0
0

0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 G

ill
ib

ra
n
d
 e

s
ta

te
/S

o
u
th

la
n
d
s

9
0
,0

0
0

9
0
,0

0
0

0
9
0
,0

0
0

In
te

lli
g
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

6
5
,5

2
0

6
5
,5

2
0

0
6
5
,5

2
0

S
a
fe

r 
S

tr
o
n
g
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
2
0
,0

7
0

(2
0
,0

7
0
)

0
0

0

A
lle

y
g
a
te

s
4
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

3
0

4
1
,0

3
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
0
1
,0

3
0

R
e
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

0
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

M
A

T
A

C
 C

C
T

V
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
s

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

0
2
5
,0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
)

1
,3

2
4
,7

3
0

1
4
,7

6
0

(3
0
,2

3
0
)

1
,3

0
9
,2

6
0

8
0
,0

0
0

0
8
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

6
9
,2

6
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(I

C
T

)

W
e
b
s
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(i
n
c
l.
 I

C
T

 s
a
la

ry
 c

a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
)

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

9
0
,0

0
0

T
h
in

 C
lie

n
t/

C
it
ri

x 
(s

ta
rt

e
d
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
)

2
1
,8

5
0

1
7
5
,1

3
0

1
9
6
,9

8
0

4
4
,8

5
0

4
4
,8

5
0

1
5
9
,3

5
0

4
0
1
,1

8
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
y

7
0
,0

0
0

6
7
,0

0
0

1
3
7
,0

0
0

0
1
3
7
,0

0
0

D
a
ta

 S
to

ra
g
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

6
7
,3

5
0

6
7
,3

5
0

0
6
7
,3

5
0

O
S

 P
o
s
it
io

n
a
l 
A

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

3
8
,9

0
0

3
8
,9

0
0

0
3
8
,9

0
0

S
e
rv

e
r 

V
ir

tu
a
lis

a
ti
o
n

1
0
1
,0

0
0

1
0
1
,0

0
0

5
1
,2

0
0

5
1
,2

0
0

1
5
2
,2

0
0

W
e
b
 A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(I

C
T

)
3
4
9
,1

0
0

2
4
2
,1

3
0

0
5
9
1
,2

3
0

1
2
6
,0

5
0

0
1
2
6
,0

5
0

1
8
9
,3

5
0

9
0
6
,6

3
0

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 23



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
T

o
ta

l

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

)

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
/S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o
l 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

3
0
4
,0

5
0

(2
7
,7

6
0
)

2
7
6
,2

9
0

2
3
7
,0

7
0

2
3
7
,0

7
0

2
4
4
,1

8
0

7
5
7
,5

4
0

D
u
xb

u
ry

 P
a
rk

 G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

4
5
0
,0

9
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

9
0

0
5
0
0
,0

9
0

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 S

p
o
rt

s
 P

it
c
h
e
s

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

A
s
tl
e
y
 P

a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
,5

3
1
,3

9
0

3
6
,7

4
0

1
,5

6
8
,1

3
0

0
1
,5

6
8
,1

3
0

A
s
tl
e
y
 P

a
rk

 W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

3
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,4

1
0

8
0
,4

1
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
1
0
,4

1
0

A
s
tl
e
y
 H

a
ll/

P
a
rk

 C
C

T
V

3
4
,0

0
0

3
4
,0

0
0

0
3
4
,0

0
0

U
ln

e
s
 W

a
lt
o
n
 P

la
y
/L

e
is

u
re

 S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

1
0
,6

3
0

1
0
,6

3
0

0
1
0
,6

3
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
p
p
u
ll 

P
la

y
z
o
n
e

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

0
2
5
,0

0
0

P
la

y
/R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

4
7
,2

6
0

4
,2

5
0

5
1
,5

1
0

0
5
1
,5

1
0

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 a

t 
C

o
ro

n
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d

6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

0
6
0
,0

0
0

V
ill

a
g
e
 H

a
ll 

&
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

9
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

0
1
2
0
,0

0
0

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

6
,5

0
0

6
,7

8
0

1
3
,2

8
0

0
1
3
,2

8
0

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
y
a
rd

3
0
,0

0
0

(1
,5

4
0
)

2
8
,4

6
0

0
2
8
,4

6
0

M
e
m

o
ri

a
l 
S

a
fe

ty
  

 
2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
o
n
 B

a
n
k
 -

 B
ig

 W
o
o
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir

1
1
8
,1

0
0

1
5
0

1
1
8
,2

5
0

0
1
1
8
,2

5
0

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 P
ro

je
c
ts

1
5
,0

0
0

1
0
,2

5
0

2
5
,2

5
0

0
2
5
,2

5
0

C
h
o
rl

e
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
S

it
e

5
7
6
,5

3
0

5
7
6
,5

3
0

0
5
7
6
,5

3
0

C
R

M
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 O

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

1
0
1
,0

0
0

7
,6

2
0

1
0
8
,6

2
0

3
5
,0

0
0

3
5
,0

0
0

1
4
3
,6

2
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
(P

e
o

p
le

)
3
,5

5
4
,5

5
0

2
1
6
,9

0
0

0
3
,7

7
1
,4

5
0

4
2
7
,0

7
0

0
4
2
7
,0

7
0

3
6
9
,1

8
0

4
,5

6
7
,7

0
0

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 -
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 T

o
ta

l
9
,8

6
7
,3

8
0

1
,1

9
7
,7

1
0

(3
,2

9
2
,4

4
0
)

7
,7

7
2
,6

5
0

1
,4

4
3
,1

2
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

9
3
,1

2
0

1
,4

4
8
,5

3
0

1
0
,7

1
4
,3

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 T

o
ta

l
1
2
,3

8
7
,7

8
0

1
,2

0
9
,4

0
0

(3
,5

6
2
,6

3
0
)

1
0
,0

3
4
,5

5
0

2
,6

7
9
,6

2
0

2
7
8
,5

0
0

2
,9

5
8
,1

2
0

1
,9

2
5
,5

3
0

1
4
,9

1
8
,2

0
0

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 24



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
T

o
ta

l

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

R
e
v
is

e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

(t
o

)/
fr

o
m

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0
8
/0

9

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

1
,5

7
9
,8

5
0

1
,1

8
9
,7

9
0

2
,7

6
9
,6

4
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

4
5
5
,0

0
0

3
,6

2
4
,6

4
0

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
1
,3

7
5
,0

0
0

(6
7
,7

0
0
)

6
6
1
,1

2
0

1
,9

6
8
,4

2
0

4
6
0
,0

3
0

1
4
1
,8

9
0

6
0
1
,9

2
0

4
1
3
,5

3
0

2
,9

8
3
,8

7
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
3
2
8
,6

6
0

3
2
3
,6

5
0

(6
5
2
,3

1
0
)

0
1
4
1
,8

9
0

(1
4
1
,8

9
0
)

0
0

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

t 
e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 f

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
S

it
e

5
7
6
,5

3
0

5
7
6
,5

3
0

0
5
7
6
,5

3
0

P
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 R

T
B

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

 C
C

H
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

(2
6
2
,2

1
0
)

7
3
7
,7

9
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

7
5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
7
,7

9
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

- 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

r 
B

u
d
g
e
ts

3
9
,6

5
0

3
1
,7

5
0

7
1
,4

0
0

0
7
1
,4

0
0

C
B

C
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

4
,8

9
9
,6

9
0

1
,4

4
5
,7

4
0

(2
2
1
,6

5
0
)

6
,1

2
3
,7

8
0

1
,5

0
1
,9

2
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

1
,7

5
1
,9

2
0

1
,3

6
8
,5

3
0

9
,2

4
4
,2

3
0

E
xt

. 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

2
,0

7
5
,4

8
0

5
4
,6

5
0

(5
0
0
,0

0
0
)

1
,6

3
0
,1

3
0

6
8
6
,2

0
0

6
8
6
,2

0
0

0
2
,3

1
6
,3

3
0

E
xt

. 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 L
o
tt

e
ry

 B
o
d
ie

s
1
,2

9
3
,3

2
0

2
0
,8

2
0

1
,3

1
4
,1

4
0

0
1
,3

1
4
,1

4
0

E
xt

. 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 O
th

e
r

1
0
5
,0

0
0

1
5
0

1
0
5
,1

5
0

0
1
0
5
,1

5
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

5
4
0
,0

0
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
n
t

1
,0

8
4
,2

2
0

(3
2
3
,6

5
0
)

(7
9
,2

2
0
)

6
8
1
,3

5
0

3
1
1
,5

0
0

2
8
,5

0
0

3
4
0
,0

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

1
,3

9
8
,3

5
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 L

P
S

A
1

1
0
,0

0
0

(1
0
,0

0
0
)

0
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 L

A
B

G
I

2
0
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

9
0

(3
1
,6

9
0
)

0
0

0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t

0
0

0
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 O

th
e
r

2
,7

2
0
,0

7
0

(2
,7

2
0
,0

7
0
)

0
0

0

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

7
,4

8
8
,0

9
0

(2
3
6
,3

4
0
)

(3
,3

4
0
,9

8
0
)

3
,9

1
0
,7

7
0

1
,1

7
7
,7

0
0

2
8
,5

0
0

1
,2

0
6
,2

0
0

5
5
7
,0

0
0

5
,6

7
3
,9

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

1
2
,3

8
7
,7

8
0

1
,2

0
9
,4

0
0

(3
,5

6
2
,6

3
0
)

1
0
,0

3
4
,5

5
0

2
,6

7
9
,6

2
0

2
7
8
,5

0
0

2
,9

5
8
,1

2
0

1
,9

2
5
,5

3
0

1
4
,9

1
8
,2

0
0

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Report of Meeting Date 

Assistant Chief Executive 
(Business Transformation)  

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee  23 June 2008 

 

 

PROVISIONAL REVENUE OUTTURN 2007/2008 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT` 
 

1. To report to Members the provisional outturn figures for the Council’s budget for the 
financial year 2007/08. The report contains information on both the General Fund and 
Housing Revenue Account. 

 

2. The accounts are now subject to final checking and scrutiny by the Council’s external 
auditor. Should there be any significant changes to the outturn as a result of this process.   
I shall submit a further report to Executive Cabinet. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

3. Executive Cabinet are asked to note the contents of the report. 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
4. In December I reported on the financial position of the Council as compared against the 

budgets and efficiency savings it set itself for 2007/08.  I predicted that with the likelihood 
of further savings the Council should be on track to balance its budget and meet all it’s 
savings targets for the year.  I am pleased to report that both of these objectives have 
been achieved.  

 

5.  The report shows that the level of working balances at 31 March 2008 is £1.778m 
including the transfer of £896k for the HRA surplus.  Although this level falls outside the 
range recommended in the Medium Term Financial Strategy of £1.25m to £1.50m, this is 
largely due to the saving made in relation to interest payable for the Gillibrand Link Road.   

  For the reasons outlined in the report I propose maintaining working balances at their 
current level for an interim period whilst a number of factors that will affect the Councils 
ability to balance it's budget unravel themselves. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
6. None. 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 27



CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 

7. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 

 

Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
Central Lancashire sub-region 

 Develop local solutions to climate 
change.  

 

Improving equality of opportunity and 
life chances  

 Develop the Character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live  

 

Involving people in their communities   Ensure Chorley Borough Council is a 
performing organization  

� 

 
Ensuring cash targets are met maintains the Council’s financial standing. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
8. During the financial year the Executive Cabinet received monitoring reports indicating that 

the General Fund budget was broadly on track to be balanced by the end of the financial 
year, with working balances to be maintained at around £770,000 (excluding any HRA 
balances). 

  
9. Monitoring reports had also highlighted the impact on the 2007/08 revenue account of the 

additional interest payable of £213,000 in respect of the Gillibrand Link Road. 

 

PROVISIONAL OUTTURN GENERAL FUND 
 

10. The Council’s budget for 2007/08 included real cash savings targets of £278,000 for 
vacancy savings and a further £60,000 to come from other efficiency gains.  Both of these 
targets have been achieved in the year. 

 
11.  The December monitoring report highlighted the issue regarding interest payable on the 

land assembly costs for the Gillibrand Link Road and the intention to apply for permission to 
capitalise this expenditure.  I am pleased to say that the Council has since received 
permission to capitalise the full amount of £213,000 and this cost will no longer fall on the 
General Fund revenue account.  This is a substantial saving that has obviously had a major 
impact on the final outturn position. 

 
12. During the year I reported that spending was on course to be within budget and that further 

savings may be possible.  This proved to be the case as the Council’s net expenditure at 
the end of the year shows an underspend of £321,000 or -2.24% of total service 
expenditure.  A summary of individual directorate performance is attached at Appendix A. 
 

13. The net movement in expenditure from the position reported in December shows a 
reduction of £138,000 (excluding the saving made as a result of the capitalisation 
agreement).  

 
14. An analysis of the main variances over and above those previously reported in monitoring 

is shown below.  Further details are contained in the directorate analysis available in the 
members’ room. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 28



 
Significant variations since the last monitoring report 

  

        £'000 

Expenditure  

 - Staffing          (161) 

 - Bed & Breakfast costs             49  

 - Stock Transfer related costs             37  

 - Increase in Provision for Bad Debts             49  

 - Benefits             71  

 - Concessionary Travel             29  

 - Vehicle Fuel costs             20  

 - Target Bonus recycling contract             17  

 - Internet Charges            (25) 

 - Consultants Fees (CPA, LSP related work)            (20) 

 - Food Hygiene/ Health Education (Smoke free grant)            (16) 

 - Job Evaluation (Appeals)            (25) 

 - Bank Charges              (8) 

 - Health & Safety            (12) 

 - Refuse Collection (Skips Bengal St)             22  

 - Operating Leases            (14) 

 - Supplies - Highways Cleansing/Grounds Maint.             17  

 - Efficiency saving Public Convenience contract              (8) 

 - Contaminated Land Investigations              (8) 

 - Maintenance of Street Furniture              (7) 

  

Income  

 - Licence Fees            (11) 

 - Land Charges             21  

 - Building Control/Planning Application Fees            (12) 

 - Markets Tolls             11  

 - Additional PDG            (12) 

 - Rental income - Investment Portfolio            (11) 

 - Chorley/Adlington Cemetery Income            (16) 

 - Car Parking Fees             22  

 - Green Waste Processing rebate            (22) 

 - Recycling Banks            (15) 

 - Service Level Agreements (CCH)              (6) 

  

 - Net Financing Transactions            (79) 

 - Other minor forecasts            (15) 

  

Net Movement          (138) 

 
     Brackets = underspend or additional income 

 
15. Clearly one of the most significant changes being reported here is the additional savings 

relating to salaries.  These savings are again as a result of vacant posts, many of which 
have been kept vacant pending the outcome of directorate and departmental restructures 
due to take effect within coming months.  The saving is further analysed by directorate as 
£51,000 from People, £46,000 from Business, £30,000 from Business Improvement and 
£34,000 from other areas. 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 29



16. In a previous report the issue of Bed and Breakfast costs was highlighted as an area that 
would have a significant impact on the revenue outturn position.  Estimated costs based on 
figures provided by Chorley Community Housing have now proved to be understated, 
resulting in a further overspend of £49,000.  

 
17. Following the completion of the LSVT to Chorley Community Housing there have been 

additional costs relating to the transfer that will fall on the General Fund revenue account in 
2007/08 totalling £37,000.  These in the main are made up of legal fees and professional 
advice on stock transfer issues. 

 
18. Following an appraisal of the Council’s bad debt provision, it was deemed necessary to 

increase the level of cover by £49,000 to provide an adequate safeguard against potential 
future losses. 

 
19. Previous budget monitoring reports have highlighted the volatility of a number of budgets.  

One such budget that has impacted on the year-end position is housing and council tax 
benefits.  Throughout the year it is extremely difficult to accurately predict the level of 
expenditure, as the nature of the budget is demand driven.  The outturn position shows an 
additional shortfall of £71,000.  This is made up of a reduction in the level of subsidy 
received and a reduction in the level of overpayments. 

 
20. Another area previously highlighted to members has been Concessionary Travel costs.  

Due to the delays in receiving accurate and timely cost information from LCC, together with 
the nature of the demand driven budget, it has been difficult to predict expenditure levels for 
the year.  The outturn position shows an additional increase in costs of £29,000. 

 
21. Over the previous twelve months we have seen a sharp rise in the prices of petrol, oil and 

diesel.  This has resulted in a budget overspend of £20,000 on vehicle fuel costs within the 
Neighbourhoods directorate. 

 
22. Additional expenditure on Target Bonus Recycling payments is due to a further increase in 

tonnage volumes over and above those in the base contract, resulting from increases in 
recycling levels.  This cost however, should be viewed in light of the additional income 
received from Green Waste Processing and Recycling Banks outlined in the table above. 

 
SLIPPAGE REQUESTS 
 
23. Included in the outturn figure are slippage amounts.  Each year the Council commits itself to 

incurring expenditure that may not always be incurred in the financial year.  It is custom and 
practice to allow Directorates that have a budget underspend to carry forward this cash to 
pay for items where such a commitment has been made. 

 
24.  Accordingly I have received the following slippage requests that I support.  Other requests 

have been denied on the basis that costs can be accommodated within the 2008/09 cash 
budget. 

 
 Details        £’000 
 
 Strategic Housing - additional cost of agency staffing       40 
 
 Internet charges - budget underspend needed for additional      17 
 cost of Microsoft Enterprise agreement   
 
 Smoke Free Initiatives - budget required to fund initiatives       16 
 delayed until 2008/09 
 
 Consultations budget to be used in 2008/09         10 
 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 30



 Yarrow Valley Park information leaflets - work delayed         5 
 until 2008/09 
 
 Survey Expenses (including Market Walk extension)         5 
 
 Reward & Recognition - budget underspend required to fund        4 
 initiatives in 2008/09 
 
 Staffing of Postal Vote opening - requirement for agency staff        4 
 in 2008/09 
 
 Project Management Training - funding received in 07/08         4 
 required for work in 2008/09 
 
 Arts Initiatives - project begins in 2008/09           3 
 
 Total             108 
 
GENERAL FUND RESOURCES AND BALANCES 
 
25. Set out below for Members information is a summary of the levels of reserves and balances 

available to the Council at the end of the financial year 2007/08.  Resources and balances 
are set aside to be able to pay for future known expenditure and to guard against financial 
risk. 

 
Analysis of Reserves 

           £m    £m  
Those requiring approval by Cabinet 

Working Balances (including former HRA)  1.778 
Building Control Reserve    0.050 
Astley Hall Works of Art    0.009    

         1.837 
 
Those approved for spend by Officers  

Directorate specific reserves    0.302 
e-Workforce & Capital Reserves   0.063 
Local Development Framework   0.202 
Elections equalisation reserve   0.010   

         0.577 
 
Those for approval by Member under Delegation 
 LA Business Growth Incentive Grant   0.449 

Performance Reward Grant    0.021 
       0.470 
                

Total         2.884 
 
 Slippage not yet approved      0.108 
 
 Reserves total if slippage approved     2.992 
 

26. The table shows that working balances are now £1.778m.  This figure includes the transfer 
of the HRA surplus of £896k as detailed below.  It should be noted that of the £0.449m LA 
Business Growth Incentive Grant, a sum of £0.357m currently remains uncommitted. 

 

  Whilst the level of working balances is greater than that recommended in the financial 
strategy propose that balances are maintained at this level in the interim for the following 
reasons: 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 31



 

  I anticipated at this point in time having some initial data on the costs of concessionary 
travel.  This has not proven to be the case. 

 

  Since the budget was set the economic position has shifted significantly. The credit 
crunch and oil prices both have the proposensity to affect both the Councils revenue and 
expenditure position in a negative way. 

 
HRA OUTTURN 2007/08 
 
27. Following the transfer of housing stock to Chorley Community Housing, the budget 

assumed no net expenditure on the HRA in 2007/08.  However, the outturn position shows 
that costs of around £70,000 have been incurred during the year.  The reasons for this are 
as follows: 

 
          £’000 
 

Proportion of External Audit charges relating to HRA      44 
Proportion of staffing costs relating to HRA work       34  
Subsidy adjustment           (8) 

                 
Net Total            70 

 
28. It should be noted that this cost has been met from the accrued HRA surplus of £966,000.  

The remaining HRA surplus of £896,000 has been transferred to the General Fund at 
31 March2008. 

 
IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 

29. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments 
are included: 

 

Finance � Customer Services   
Human Resources  Equality and Diversity  
Legal  No significant implications in this 

area 
 

 
The financial implications are detailed in the body of the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
GARY HALL 
ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION AND IMPROVEMENT) 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Dave Bond/Michael Jackson 5488/5490 04/06/08 
10JuneAwayDayProvisional 

Revenue Outturn Report 
2007-08 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 32



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
 -

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
O

u
tt

u
rn

(1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

(2
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 

R
e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

(3
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

A
g

re
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
  

 

(D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
s

)

(4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

A
g

re
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
  

  
  

(O
th

e
r)

(5
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

  
C

a
s

h
  

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

(6
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

C
o

rp
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 

(S
ta

ff
in

g
)

(7
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

C
o

rp
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 

(O
th

e
r)

(8
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
a

s
h

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

(9
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 
  

  
  

  
  

 

O
u

tt
u

rn

(1
0

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

(1
1

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

%

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

's
 O

ff
ic

e
9

2
4

,1
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(8
7

,4
8

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
6

,6
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
2

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
3

,1
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

1
1

,5
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
3

,7
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
7

,7
9

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
-8

.1
2

%

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

2
,0

9
2

,3
4

0
  

  
  

 
(7

4
4

,6
3

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
2

,7
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
1

,7
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,6
1

2
,1

5
0

  
  

  
  

(6
1

,6
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,5
5

0
,5

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

8
3

,2
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

(6
7

,3
3

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
-4

.3
4

%

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
,0

6
1

,6
5

0
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

7
4

,1
4

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
7

,5
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

2
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
0

,4
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

5
5

,0
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

1
8

,5
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
6

,4
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
-4

.2
7

%

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

1
,6

9
8

,0
9

0
  

  
  

 
3

,7
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

,6
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

4
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

2
8

,5
2

0
  

  
  

  
(5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

2
3

,5
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,7
3

4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,4

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.6

1
%

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

4
8

3
,0

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

9
1

,7
9

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

,5
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
9

,7
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

3
9

,7
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

7
3

,1
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
3

,3
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

.8
3

%

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
9

9
8

,2
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

,5
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
,9

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

9
,8

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

9
8

,8
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

1
4

,5
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(8
4

,3
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
-8

.4
4

%

P
e

o
p

le
1

,2
3

1
,7

7
0

  
  

  
 

7
3

8
,0

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,7

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
2

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
1

,9
8

8
,5

7
0

  
  

  
  

(2
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
6

8
,5

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

8
9

,5
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

(7
9

,0
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
-4

.0
1

%

P
o

lic
y
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

6
2

5
,8

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
,8

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
8

,6
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

4
,4

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

4
,1

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
3

4
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

9
,7

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

-7
.2

8
%

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s

4
,9

8
8

,5
5

0
  

  
  

 
2

,8
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

,8
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

7
,5

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

4
,9

9
2

,6
1

0
  

  
  

  
(8

2
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,9
1

0
,6

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,9

3
7

,8
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

,2
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.5
5

%

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 E
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 U
n

it
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
:

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
(2

5
0

,3
4

0
)

  
  

  
  

 
4

8
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0

2
,3

4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0

2
,3

4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,8

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s
5

5
0

,5
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

0
,5

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
5

0
,5

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
9

2
,7

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
2

2
5

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

5
,6

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 T
a

rg
e

ts

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t
(2

7
8

,0
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

(2
7

8
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

8
,0

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
y
/O

th
e

r 
S

a
v
in

g
s

(6
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
(6

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
a

la
ry

 R
e

la
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s

(5
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
(5

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
4

,6
2

8
,8

7
0

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

2
9

,3
9

0
)

  
  

  
  

1
4

,2
9

9
,4

8
0

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

,4
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,3
1

5
,8

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,3

6
1

,2
9

0
  

  
  

  

N
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 J
o

b
 E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
2

5
5

,6
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

5
,6

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

5
,6

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t
(2

7
8

,0
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
8

,0
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

a
v
in

g
s

(3
5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
5

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 G
e

rs
h

o
n

 S
a

v
in

g
s

(2
5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 S
a

la
ry

 R
e

la
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s

(5
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

a
p

it
a

l
4

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

4
,5

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
4

,5
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
4

,5
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
7

,2
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
e

t 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

(3
0

7
,9

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
0

7
,9

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

(3
0

7
,9

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
1

7
,9

1
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
a

ri
s
h

 P
re

c
e

p
ts

5
4

9
,8

3
5

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
9

,8
3

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
9

,8
3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
9

,8
3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
5

,3
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

5
,3

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

5
,3

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
7

6
,2

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l 

N
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
1

9
9

,5
6

5
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
4

7
,9

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
7

,4
7

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
7

,4
7

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
5

,4
3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
1

4
,8

2
8

,4
3

5
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
1

8
,5

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,2

4
6

,9
5

5
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,2

6
3

,3
5

5
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,9
0

6
,7

2
5

  
  

  
  

F
in

a
n

c
e

d
 B

y

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
(6

,5
6

9
,2

3
5

)
  

  
  

(6
,5

6
9

,2
3

5
)

  
  

  
 

(6
,5

6
9

,2
3

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
,5

4
7

,5
4

5
)

  
  

  
  

 

A
g

g
re

g
a

te
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
e

(8
,0

0
8

,2
3

0
)

  
  

  
(8

,0
0

8
,2

3
0

)
  

  
  

 
(8

,0
0

8
,2

3
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
(8

,0
0

8
,2

3
0

)
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

(5
9

,9
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
9

,9
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
9

,9
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
0

,4
4

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

U
s
e

 o
f 

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 -

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

3
4

,5
1

0
)

  
  

  
  

(2
3

4
,5

1
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

(2
3

4
,5

1
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
3

7
,2

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

U
s
e

 o
f 

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 -

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
(1

5
1

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

 
(1

8
4

,0
1

0
)

  
  

  
  

(3
3

5
,0

1
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

(1
6

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

5
1

,4
1

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

1
8

,7
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

s
(4

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

L
A

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

ro
w

th
 I

n
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 G
ra

n
t

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
5

5
,5

8
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
(1

4
,8

2
8

,4
3

5
)

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
1

8
,5

2
0

)
  

  
  

  
(1

5
,2

4
6

,9
5

5
)

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
6

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

5
,2

6
3

,3
5

5
)

  
  

  
  

 
(1

5
,2

2
7

,8
1

5
)

  
  

  
 

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
2

1
,0

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 P

o
s

it
io

n
B

u
d

g
e

t
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

£
£

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

1
.4

.0
7

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
7

6
8

,6
1

0

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

s
0

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

 (
O

v
e

r)
/U

n
d

e
r 

S
p

e
n

d
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

1
,0

9
0

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
.3

.0
8

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

,0
8

9
,7

0
0

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL FORWARD PLAN 
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD 1 JUNE 2008 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2008

This Forward Plan sets out the details of the key decisions which the Executive Cabinet, individual Executive Members or Officers expect to take during 
the next four month period. The Plan is rolled forward every month and is available to the public 14 days before the beginning of each month. 

A Key Decision is defined as: 

1. Any executive decision (as opposed to a regulatory decision) which is likely to result in the Council incurring significant expenditure or the making 
of savings where there is: 

• A change in service provision that impacts upon the service revenue budget by £100,000 or more, or 

• A contract worth £100,000 or more, or 

• A new or unprogrammed capital scheme of £100,000 or more. 

2. Any executive decision which will have a significant impact in environmental, physical, social or economic terms on communities living or working 
in two or more electoral wards  - This includes any plans or strategies which are not within the meaning of the Council’s Policy Framework set out 
in Article 4 of the Council’s Constitution. 

3. As a matter of local choice, the Forward Plan also includes the details of any significant issues to be initially considered by the Executive Cabinet 
and submitted to the Full Council for approval. 

4.         New items in the Forward Plan are shown in bold print.  

The current members of the Executive Cabinet are: 

Councillor Peter Goldsworthy  Executive Leader  
Councillor Patricia Case  Executive Member (Policy and Performance) and Deputy Leader 
Councillor Eric Bell  Executive Member (Neighbourhoods)
Councillor Alan Cullens  Executive Member for Resources 
Councillor Peter Malpas  Executive Member (Business) 
Councillor John Walker Executive Member (People) 

Anyone wishing to make representations about any of the matters listed below may do so by contacting the relevant officer listed against each key 
decision, within the time period indicated. 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

5



Under the Access to Information Procedure Rules set out in the Council’s Constitution, a Key Decision may not be taken, unless: 

• It is published in the Forward Plan; 

• 5 clear days have lapsed since the publication of the Forward Plan; and 

• If the decision is to be taken at a meeting of the Executive Cabinet, 5 clear days notice of the meeting has been given. 

The law and the Council’s Constitution provide for urgent key decisions to be made, even though they have not been included in the Forward Plan in 
accordance with Rule 18 (General Exception) and Rule 19 (Special Urgency) of the Access to Information Procedure Rules. 

Copies of the following documents may be inspected at the Town Hall, Chorley, PR7 1DP or accessed from the Council’s website: www.chorley.gov.uk

• Council Constitution 

• Forward Plan 

• Reports on the key decisions to be taken 

• The minutes or decision notice for each key decision, which will normally be published within 5 working days after having been made 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Executive Cabinet which are held at the Town Hall, Chorley. The dates and times of the 
meetings are published on www.chorley.gov.uk or you may contact the Democratic Services Section on telephone number 01257 515122 for further 
details. 

D Hall 
Chief Executive 

Publication Date: 19June 2008 A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

6



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Earliest Date 
decision can 
be taken 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representation
s may be made 
to the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Sale of land at 
Gillibrand, 
Chorley (Parcel 
10) 

Executive 
Member for 
Resources

Executive 
Member for 
Resources

9 Jun 2008 Strategy Group. Draft report 
circulated to 
Consultees. 

Report of 
Corporate 
Director 
(Business) 

Corporate 
Director 
(Business) Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@cho
rley.gov.uk 
Monday, 2 June 
2008 

Affordable 
Housing 
Framework 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Business)

26 Jun 2008 Strategy Group  Draft 
Framework 
document to be 
circulated to 
consultees 

Draft 
Affordable 
Housing 
Framework 

Corporate 
Director 
(Business) Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@cho
rley.gov.uk 
Monday, 9 June 
2008 

Capital 
Programme and 
Revenue Budget 
for 2008/09 - 
Outturn 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Resources

26 Jun 2008 Strategy Group  Draft report to 
be circulated to 
consutees 

Report of 
Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformation
) 

Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformation) 
Tel: 01257 
515480 
gary.hall@chorl
ey.gov.uk 
Monday, 9 June 
2008 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

7



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Earliest Date 
decision can 
be taken 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representation
s may be made 
to the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Chorley 
Community 
Safety 
Partnership - 
Local Action 
Plan 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Neighbourhop
ds)

26 Jun 2008 Crime and 
Disorder 
Reduction 
Partnership  

Strategy Group  

Draft action 
plan to be 
circulated to 
consultees. 

Draft report 
and action 
plan 

Corporate 
Director 
(Neighbourhood
s) Tel: 01257 
515720 
ishbel.murray@
chorley.gov.uk 
Monday, 9 June 
2008 

Corporate 
Governance 
Directorate - 
Review of 
Democratic 
Services Section

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Resources)

26 Jun 2008 Staff members, 
Trade Unions 
and Strategy 
Group  

Draft report to 
be circulated to 
consultees 

Report of 
Director of 
Corporate 
Governance 

Corporate 
Director of 
Governance  
andrew.docherty
@chorley.gov.uk
Monday, 9 June 
2008 

Establishment 
of Joint 
Committee with 
South Ribble 
Council for 
Shared 
Financial 
Services 

Executive 
Cabinet 

Executive 
Member 
(Resources) 

26 Jun 2008 Staff 
members, 
Trade Unions 
and Strategy 
Group  

Draft report to 
be circulated 
to consultees  

Report of 
Assistant 
Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformatio
n) 

Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformation
) Tel: 01257 
515480 
gary.hall@chor
ley.gov.uk 
Monday, 9 
June 2008 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

8



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Earliest Date 
decision can 
be taken 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representation
s may be made 
to the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Neighbourhood
s Directorate - 
Value for 
Money Review 
and 
Restructure 

Executive 
Cabinet 

Executive 
Member 
(Neighbourho
ods) and 
Executive 
Member 
(Resources) 

26 Jun 2008 Staff 
members, 
Trade Unions 
and Strategy 
Group  

Draft report to 
be circulated 
to consultees  

Joint report 
of Assistant 
Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformatio
n) and 
Corporate 
Director 
(Neighbourho
ods) 

Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Business 
Transformation
) Tel: 01257 
515480 
gary.hall@chor
ley.gov.uk 
Monday, 9 
June 2008 

Award of Waste 
Contract 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Neighbourhoo
ds)

14 Aug 2008 Evaluation 
Panel  

Strategy Group  

Draft report 
circulated to 
consultees 

Report on 
Evaluation of 
Tenders 

Corporate 
Director 
(Neighbourhood
s) Tel: 01257 
515720 
ishbel.murray@
chorley.gov.uk 
Monday, 28 July 
2008 A

g
e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

9



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Earliest Date 
decision can 
be taken 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representation
s may be made 
to the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Local 
Development 
Framework - 
Approval of 
Central 
Lancashire 
Preferred 
Options 
Agreement 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Business)

14 Aug 2008 Strategy Group  Draft Document 
to be circulated 
to consutees 

Draft Central 
Lancashire 
Preferred 
Options 
Document 

Corporate 
Director 
(Business) Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@cho
rley.gov.uk 
Monday, 28 July 
2008 

Report on 
outcome of bid 
to Government 
for the 
designation of 
the Central 
Lancashire and 
Blackpool areas 
as a 'Growth 
Point' 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member 
(Business)

14 Aug 2008 Strategy Group  Draft report to 
be circulated to 
consultees 

Report of 
Corporate 
Director 
(Business) 

Corporate 
Director 
(Business) Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@cho
rley.gov.uk 
Monday, 28 July 
2008 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 8

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 4

0



A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/T

O
O

L
K

IT
9
1
2
5
2
A

J
S

 

    
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 –
 2

0
0

8
/0

9
 

 
 

F
u

n
c
ti

o
n

/t
o

p
ic

 
A

s
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 
S

c
o

p
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

d
e
ta

il
) 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 t

o
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

1
. 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 I
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d

 D
e

s
ig

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 
O

&
S

 
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

0
8
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

0
8
 

 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

ll 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 1

0
 J

u
ly

 
2
0
0
8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

h
o
rl

e
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 (

C
C

H
) 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
0
/0

6
/0

8
 

J
u
ly

 2
0
0

8
 

 
 

 

 
S

tr
e
e
ts

c
e
n

e
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 

2
4
/0

7
/0

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
J
o
in

t 
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L

a
n
c
a
s
h

ir
e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 I
n

q
u

ir
y
 i
n
to

 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
6
/0

7
/0

8
 

1
6
/0

7
/0

8
 

0
2
/0

9
/0

8
 

0
1
/1

0
/0

8
 

0
4
/1

1
/0

8
 

0
2
/1

2
/0

8
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 41



A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/T

O
O

L
K

IT
9
1
2
5
2
A

J
S

 

 
F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

/t
o

p
ic

 
 

A
s

s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 
 

M
a

y
 

 
J
u

n
e
 

 
J
u

ly
 

 
A

u
g

 
 

S
e
p

t 
 

O
c
t 

 
N

o
v
 

 
D

e
c
 

 
J
a
n

 
 

F
e
b

 
 

M
a
rc

h
 

 
A

p
ri

l 
 

M
a

y
 

 
H

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
 t

o
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
B

u
d
g

e
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 

O
S

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
 

 
 

 

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
a

l 
fu

ll 
y
e

a
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
O

S
C

 
2
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
O

S
C

 
2
2
 

 
 

1
1
 

 
 

1
0

 
 

 
1

0
 

 
 

 

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 (
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 B

e
s
t 
V

a
lu

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic

a
to

rs
) 

O
S

C
 

2
2
 

 
 

1
1
 

 
 

1
0

 
 

 
1
0
 

 
 

 

 
O

S
C

 –
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 42



A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/T

O
O

L
K

IT
9
1
2
5
2
A

J
S

 

 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 O

F
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 –

 2
0
0

7
/0

8
 

    

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 I
n

q
u

ir
y
 

A
s

s
ig

n
e
d

 
to

 
 

J
u

n
e
 

 
J
u

ly
 

 
A

u
g

 
 

S
e
p

t 
 

O
c
t 

 
N

o
v
 

 
D

e
c
 

 
J
a
n

 
 

F
e
b

 
 

M
a
rc

h
 

 
A

p
ri

l 
 

M
a

y
 

 

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 G

a
in

s
 

O
S

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

O
S

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
 W

o
rk

in
g
  

O
S

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
5
 

 
 

 
 

    

 
Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Capital Programme - Provisional Outturn for 2007/08 and Update on 2008/09 Programme
	CapProg0708OutApp1
	CapProg0708OutApp2
	CapProg0708OutApp3

	7 Revenue Budget - Provisional Outturn for 2007/08
	RevBudOutturnAppendix

	8 Forward Plan
	12 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme - 2008/09 (enclosed)

